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Brown, Zakiya M.

From: Trey Sundmaker <trey@sundmakerfirm.com>

Sent: @'\S'?‘u Sunday, August 11, 2019 9:59 AM
To: AO0X  Broun, Zakiya M

Subject: %\\?\ Sundmaker Investment Properties
Attachments: AR-M317_20190811_090541.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SOURCE

The attachments/links in this message have been scanned by Prcofpoint.
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Dear Ms. Brown:

This is in response to your letter of July 11, 2019 number 119A00014037. I think this is the document you need. Please
let me know if you need anything else to complete the filing.

Earl {Trey) F. Sundmaker, (Il
Licensed in Louisiana and Texas

Direct: 504.568.0515
Fax: 504.568.0519
trey@sundmakerfirm.com

Serving our clients thraoughout Louisiana, Texas & Mississippi

1027 NINTH STREET | NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA 70115 | https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-

3A _ WWW.SUNDMAKERFIRM.COME&d=DwIFAw&c=)DrOt6f77a0FPaneilo99w&ir=vhIROZABUyukZ/TCaAtociHEMFAe At
zLVudbyWEiO&m=HMwQS07C1Js5Z5PEaMuMYsRcOnpIMIb8kB63oTmQU1c&s=Y4C07qRbVvhoFWeuX9eYeloangdelFyp
ObjmMOc4Qs-g&e=

This message is intended solely for the use of the addressee and may contain information that is PRIVILEGED and
CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this message is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please erase ali copies of the message and its
attachments and notify the sender immediately.

----- Original Message-----

From: donotreply@conotreply.com [mailto:donotreply@conotreply.com]
Sent: Sunday, August 11, 2019 9:06 AM

To: Trey Sundmaker <trey@sundmakerfirm.com>

Subject: Scanned image from Sundmaker Firm



COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Division of Corporations

_5&( VoA KEL /ﬁé‘sﬁwiﬂf CefELTIES LLC

Name of Limited Liahility Company

SUBJECT:

The enclosed "Application by Foreign Limited Liability Company for Authurization to Transact Business in Florida," Certificate of
Existence, and check are submitted to repister the above referenced foreign limited ltability company to transact business in Florida,

Please retumn all correspondence concerning this mater 1o the following:

EFApe. £ Scwomdres

Name of Person

Scpomiuee L ments (ol TTE g LeC

Firm/Company

/027 /¢z/u7*// SHeec—

Address

//éu) pﬂéad S A T 5

City/State afd Zip Code

Zre v (& S dma_/éer-lf;rm.um

E-mail address: (1o be used for future annual report notification)

For further information concerning this matter, please call:

h/(/A/’—L/L(émQ/mWf;’rpf a SvY y ZBFEZ-E797

wame of Contact Person Area Code Daytime Telephone Number
MAILING ADDRESS: STREET ADDRESS;
Division of Corpuorations Division of Corporations
Reyistration Section Registration Scction
P.O. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallahassee, FL 32314 2661 Executive Center Circle

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Enciosed is a check tor the following amount:

Please make check payable to: FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

B si25.00 Fiting Fee [ $130.00 Fiting Fee & [J 5155.00 Filing Fee & [J $160.00 Filing Fee, Certificaic
Certtficate of Status Certified Copy of Status & Certified Copy



APPLICATION BY FOREIGN LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY FOR AUTHORIZATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS
IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLLANCE WITH SECTION 605.0002. FLORID:A STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING [S SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN LIVITED LIABIITY
COMPANY TO TRANSACT BUSINESS INTHE STATE OF FLORIDA:
| jcm’pmﬂ/ﬁe'/ T Ve sr e 7 i/ﬂ) PERTIES L

(Name of Foreign Limited Liability Company: must include “Limited Liabihty Company,” "LL.C."or "LLC.7)

Daspm Copy Thae L-Le

11f name unavailable, enter altemate name adepted for the purpos<’of transacting business in Florida The alternase nanmie must include " Limated fiability Company.” "L.L C.” or "LLC.™)

A_oa.}-ﬁ'f/ﬂrb’/? 3 Y7 - 3§|7b??|7;%’

)

2
Uunsdiction under the law of which foreign hmited Uability compamy 5 organired)
., . 2
s Plory 2, 20/5
{Date fint transacicgd business in Flonda, it prior 1o reguistrution. )
t5ee sections 6058904 & 605.0905. F.5 10 determine penalty lab:iluy)
s 8579 Lo Islk 6 1027 inth SF
(Mnling Address)

{51zt Adidress of Pnncipal Oilice)

Z'ﬁﬁ ‘rnmeE fe ZFviv7 ,(/:9,“_) ﬂ‘” /-Pam,j, e A TossT

7. Name and street address of Florida registered ageat: (P.O. Box NOT acceptable)

LR
Name: . S-y%:: . S::x n o/ﬂ'l-a._kq' - 5{ ) !
N h :‘::
Oftice Address: /?5 7 ? /< F. I5 /[« ¢ ~r l_ ;‘.‘i u
: - P

%5 S e . Florida J_‘/ZL) T -
(City} {4ap cwde) l._'-‘-' {-
+, .

Registered agent’s acceptance:
Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for the above stated limited liability company at the place

designated in this application, I herehy accept the appointment us registered agent and agree to act in this capacity, | further agree
to comply with the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper gand complete performance of my duiies, and §am familicr with

and accept the obligations of my position as registered agent,




3. For imitial indexing purposes, list names, title or capacity and addresses of the primary members/managers or persons authorized to
manage [up to six (6) total]:

Title or Cupacity: Name and Address: Title or Capacity: Name and Address:

[CIaanager Name: cf/#{.’f_ F J;.m (/zrh ker & {7 Manager Name: ey e

EMcmbcr Address: fold 7 Flhn it S¥ ] Member Address; §5 79 Lo Ts/s

(JAuthorized _/1,_/1,,\_) T Aeen st 3 [ Authorized K.s Snmee £ By ry7
Person Person

Coher (Joher [(Jouer 30wmer

[ Inlanager Name: [ ] Manager Name:
[IMember Address: [] Member Address:
[JAuthorized 1 Authorized
Person Person .
-
[Cother [other {TOther T
1)
1
L
1
P
I:]x\‘lzmagcr Name: ] Manager Namuwe: : : N
T;g:
Clstember Address: {1 Member Address: A,
[JAuthorized (] Authorized
Person Person

CJother Clother [ lother DOthcr

Imporiam Notice: Use an attachment to report more than six (6). The attachment will be imaged for reparting purposes only. Non-
indexed individuals may be added to the index when filing your Florida Department of State Annuzl Report form.

9. Attached is a vertificate of existence. ne more than 90 days old. duly authenticated by the official having custody of records in the
Jurischetion under the law of which it is erganized. ([T the certificate is in a (oreign language, a wransiation of the certificate uader vath
of the translator must be submitted)

10, This document is executed in accordance with section 603.0203 (1) (b), Florida Swatutes. T am aware that any false intormation
submitted tn a document to the Departrient of State constitutes a third degree telony as provided for in £.817.155, F.S.

Siynatire of an atthorited person

- - o



SECRETARY OF STATE
A, Grsttory of oot of e Foots o Liionas S Anolly Contgly st

SUNDMAKER INVESTMENT PROPERTIES, LLC

A limited liability company domicilted in NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA,
Filed charter and qualified to do business in this State on March 10, 2015,

T further certify that the records of this Office indicate the company has paid all fees due
the Secretary of State, and so far as the Office of the Secretary of State is concemed, is
in good standing and is authorized to do business In this State.

I further certify that this certificate is not Intended to reflect the financial condition of
this company since this information is not available from the records of this Office.

In {estimony whereof, | have hereunto set my
hand and caused the Seal of my Office lo be
affixed at the City of Baton Rouge on,

July 24, 2019

K 7 m Certificate iD: 11100880#Q6C83
Yo validale this certificate, visit the following web site,

go to Business Services, Search for Louisiana
Business Filings, Validate a Certificate, then foliow

L%udz,pjé /l%é the instructions displayed.

www. 508 Ja.
Web 41811820K -sosiagov
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